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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

0001

6. ISSUED BY

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

See Attached Information

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES
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4

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

CODE

13-Feb-2002

W27P0218130X25

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

CODE

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

15-Feb-2002

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

DAAH03-02-R-0004

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

04-Feb-2002

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE

FACILITY CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A.THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B.THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C.THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D.OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

See Item 6


SECTION  SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES 

Changes in Section B 

     SUB-CLIN 0001AC 

          The CLIN extended description (Not Separately Priced) has been added.

     SUB-CLIN 0002AC 

          The CLIN extended description (Not Separately Priced) has been added.

     SUB-CLIN 0003AC 

          The CLIN extended description (Not Separately Priced) has been added.

     SUB-CLIN 0004AC 

          The CLIN extended description (Not Separately Priced) has been added.

Changes in Section  SF 30 

THIS AMENDMENT IS BEING ISSUED TO EFFECT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:

1. In response to questions asked, the following additional information is furnished:     

a. QUESTION:  How many servers, workstations, users are supported in the Comanche PMO?  

          ANSWER:  Users:  OnSite – 127   

                                           Off Site – 112 (Minimum)

                              Office Automation IT Assets:  

                              Workstations – 109

                              Docking stations – 18

                              Notebooks – 34 (approximately)

                              NT Servers – 8 (Plus 2 on order)

           The Non Office Automation IT assets listed below are not used to provide office    automation services but rather to provide data management services, facilitate simulation activities, and support IT interface.  These functions are provided, managed and operated by Veridian Engineering, Inc.  They are included here for information purposes only since they comprise part of the Comanche PMO’s IT network.

          SGI Octane Workstations – 3

          Unix Servers – 22 (4 Sun and 7 SGI)     

b. QUESTION:  Can we review a current network description or diagram and specifications?

          ANSWER:  Information will not be provided due to its potential to comprise PEO/PMO          

          IT network security.  

c. QUESTION:  Could provide a current list of COTS software packages being supported?

ANSWER:  Information will not be provided due to its potential to comprise PEO/PMO

IT network security.   

d. QUESTION:  Is there a specific reason the CDRLs are priced as a separate item?

ANSWER:   CLINs 0001AC, 0002AC, 0003AC and 0004AC are hereby changed to read “Not Separately Priced”.  

e. QUESTION:  Generally, how many concurrent users does CISnet support?

ANSWER:  The number of concurrent users (i.e. individuals using the network at the same time) varies over time.  It is likely that most of onsite users (current number 127) would be using the Comanche PMO network concurrently. The off site users (current number 112) would vary significantly.  However, it is unlikely that all off-site users or even a majority would be on the network at the same time.  The primary offsite application is e-mail.   

f. QUESTION:  Referring to Section 3.3.6, the system is currently running at 95% uptime, is the system software or lack of manpower to blame for the system not being at 98%?

ANSWER:  The use of the 95% and/or 98% statistics should not be interpreted as implying that the current IT provider does not meet, if not exceed, these operational requirements.  The use of the 98% statistic is intended to ensure that the network is at its highest operational availability during the hours when the majority of users would be connected to and dependent upon the network.  The 95% applies to network operation, both during and after business hours, and is assessed on a monthly basis.  

    g.   QUESTION:  What type of specific proprietary hardware will require support in this 

      contract?        

      ANSWER:  None of the IT hardware that comprises the Comanche PMO IT network is proprietary in nature.  However, a significant portion of the data either residing upon or accessible by an authorized user via this network is proprietary or program sensitive in nature.  

2. The Closing date for Request for Proposal remains 04 March 2002, 1500 Hrs.

3.  All other terms and conditions of Request of Proposal DAAH03-02-R-0004 remain unchanged.  Point of contact for this action is Mary H. Townsend, (256) 842-7440; FAX (256) 876-9533; e-mail mary.townsend2@redstone.army.mil.       

